
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP)   
Broadway Market Business Planning & Concept Design Services RFP 

Addendum # 6 
 

Release Date: September 4, 2019 

 
The following is a list of responses to questions submitted by prospective respondents to the ESD Request for 
Proposals for Broadway Market Business Planning & Concept Design Services RFP that were submitted after the 
Q&A for the Pre-Bid meeting on August 21.. 

https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/request-proposals-broadway-
market-business-planning-and-concept 
   

 
Broadway Market Business Planning & Concept Design Services RFP -  Responses to Questions 

 

No. Question Answer 

1 
Are there any scaled drawings available of 
the existing facility? 

The scaled drawings are available in the Facility 
Condition Survey. 
 

2 
Are there drawings that represent the size and 
location of proposed police substation? 
 

The police station is open 

3 
Are there any drawings available of the 
proposed faced improvements? 
 

The façade drawings are not quite ready. 
 

4 

There is mention of a “steering 
committee”. What’s their role? What kind 
of people are on it? How often do they 
meet? Do they have any official power or 
are they advisory? 
 

Steering committee will involve representation 
from the City, ESD, Mkt management and 
neighborhood representation. It has not been 
formed yet so specifics of when and how often 
they meet will not be given at this time. 
Respondents are welcome to make 
assumptions regarding fee schedule for this 
work. The committee would be advisory.  

 

5 
Is there an existing Mission and Goals for 
the Public Market? 

No.  

6 

There is mention of a CBRE Market 
valuation. Is it available? 
 

The CBRE Market valuation is posted on 
Contract Reporter.  

https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/request-proposals-broadway-market-business-planning-and-concept
https://esd.ny.gov/doing-business-ny/requests-proposals/request-proposals-broadway-market-business-planning-and-concept


 

 

No. Question Answer 

7 

For community outreach, can City staff 
help organize meetings with mailings, 
digital projectors, meeting rooms, etc.? 

Yes. 

8 

In the scope, a 10-15 page executive 
summary is mentioned. Is it correct that 
this is a summary of the updated Business 
Plan? 
 

Yes.  

9 

Are the deliverables listed within the scope 
of work due with the RFP on the 13th, or is 
it just our plan for how to provide the 
deliverables? Specifically would our 
architect need to provide three design 
concepts for the interior of the market by 
the 13th? 

Respondent approach to providing the scope of 
services and its associated deliverables is what 
is due on September 13th, not the actual 
deliverables themselves.  

 

10 

Are there any existing floor plans or 
architectural drawings for the Broadway 
Market that we could have access to? We 
were able to get some information out of 
Appendix D, but we were wondering if 
there is anything more substantial? 

The scaled drawings are available in the Facility 
Condition survey.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Each of the foregoing is added to and made part of the RFP.  Any questions regarding this addendum may be 
submitted to the designated contact account for this solicitation at BroadwayMarket2019@esd.ny.gov .   

mailto:BroadwayMarket2019@esd.ny.gov

